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Kay Flynn 

From: G Y  Nynn 
Sent: 
To: Hong Wang 

Thursday, January 05,2006 12:48 PM 

cc: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer;- Dorothy Menasco 
RE: 050801-TS 

Will do. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, January 05,2006 ii:57 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: 050801-TS 

=- Kay, can you change the title, please? Thanks! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, January 05,2006 11:40 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: 050801-TS 

Hi Hong. I found out Dorothy is not in today and needed this title changed (I’m typing recs for the 1/12 filing). 
Can you please have this docket title changed? Thanks, 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, January 05,2006 837 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 050801-TS 

Good morning, Dorothy. Please change the title of this docket to: 

Request for cancellation of STS Certificate No. 2024 by Florida Tax Deeds, Inc. d/b/a Senator Building, 
effective December 31,2005. 
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